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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: J Markell; tribune@nkctribune.com

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:54 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

 

J Markell <mailto:IMCEAEX-_O%3DKITTITAS_OU%3DCOURTHSE_cn%3DRecipients_cn%3DJMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the 

message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

 

 

tribune@nkctribune.com <mailto:IMCEAEX-

_O%3DKITTITAS_OU%3DCOURTHSE_cn%3DRecipients_cn%3Dtribune%2B40nkctribune%2B2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the 

message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

 

Generating server: EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us 

#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.ExRecipNotFound; not found ## 

 

IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us 

#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.ExRecipNotFound; not found ## 

 

Original message headers: 

 

Received: from EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df]) 

 by exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df%11]) with mapi 

 id 14.03.0195.001; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 08:54:24 -0700 

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat" 

Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary 

From: Kaycee Hathaway <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

To: Brenda Larsen <brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Brent Renfrow 

 (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'" <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>, "Candie M. Leader" 

 <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Christina Wollman 

 <christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Cindy Preston 
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 (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'" <cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov>, 

 "'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'" <CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>, 

 "'enviroreview@yakama.com'" <enviroreview@yakama.com>, Erin Moore 

 <erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'" 

 <Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>, Holly Duncan 

 <holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'" 

 <jorgenja@cwu.edu>, "'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'" 

 <jessica@yakama.com>, "'jmarvin@yakama.com'" <jmarvin@yakama.com>, J Markell 

 <IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 

 "'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'" <johnson@yakama.com>, "Julie 

 Kjorsvik" <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Kim Dawson 

 <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'" 

 <linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov>, Lisa Iammarino 

 <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lisa Lawrence 

 <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Mike Johnston <mjohnston@kvnews.com>, 

 "'nelmsk@cwu.edu'" <nelmsk@cwu.edu>, Patti Johnson 

 <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'" 

 <russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>, "'Teske, Mark S'" <Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov>, 

 "'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'" <rivers@dnr.wa.gov>, Candi Blackford 

 <candi.blackford@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Thalia Sachtleben 

 (enviroreview@yakama.com)'" <enviroreview@yakama.com>, 

 "'Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov'" <Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov>, "tribune@nkctribune.com" 

 <IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 

 Holly Myers <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "Allison Kimball 

 (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)" <brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>, 

 "tribune@nkctribune.com" 

 <IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 

 J Markell 

 <IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 

 Mike Johnston <mjohnston@kvnews.com>, "Holmstrom, Rick" 

 <HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov>, "Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov)" 

 <PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov>, "'pltlenihan@snopass.org'" <pltlenihan@snopass.org> 

CC: Doc Hansen <doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

Thread-Topic: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

Thread-Index: Ac+oHATMEyUoWN/tT4uIgYojfS9Q1g== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Kaycee Hathaway 

 <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Return-Receipt-To: <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Date: Fri, 31 Oct 2014 08:54:23 -0700 

Message-ID: <035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A722910742E1D@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Reply-To: Kaycee Hathaway <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Accept-Language: en-US 

Content-Language: en-US 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A722910742E1D@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

X-Originating-IP: [192.168.38.19] 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Patti Johnson; Candi Blackford; Doc Hansen; Holly Myers; Christina Wollman; Erin 

Moore; Brenda Larsen; Candie M. Leader; Holly Duncan; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; 

Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:54 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

Patti Johnson (patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Candi Blackford (candi.blackford@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:candi.blackford@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Doc Hansen (doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Holly Myers (holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Christina Wollman (christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Erin Moore (erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Brenda Larsen (brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Candie M. Leader (candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Holly Duncan (holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Lisa Iammarino (lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Lisa Lawrence (lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Julie Kjorsvik (julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Kim Dawson (kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft

.com>

To: Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com) <mailto:brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>  

 

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

To: 'pltlenihan@snopass.org'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

 

'pltlenihan@snopass.org' <mailto:pltlenihan@snopass.org>  

A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the 

problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

 

 

The following organization rejected your message: mail.bluedenham.net. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

 

Generating server: BLUPR04MB856.namprd04.prod.outlook.com 

 

pltlenihan@snopass.org 

mail.bluedenham.net #<mail.bluedenham.net #5.0.0 smtp;550 sorry, no mailbox here by that name (#5.1.1)> #SMTP# 

 

Original message headers: 

 

Received: from CO2PR04CA043.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.141.240.171) by 

 BLUPR04MB856.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.255.189.19) with Microsoft SMTP 

 Server (TLS) id 15.1.6.9; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 15:54:29 +0000 

Received: from BY2FFO11FD060.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c0c::120) by 

 CO2PR04CA043.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:1428::43) with Microsoft 

 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.11.14 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 

 15:54:28 +0000 

Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by 

 BY2FFO11FD060.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.1.15.184) with Microsoft SMTP 

 Server (TLS) id 15.1.6.13 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 15:54:27 

 +0000 

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

Date: Fri, 31 Oct 2014 15:54:23 +0000 

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

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 

x-originating-ip: [192.168.38.19] 

Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 
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 boundary="_004_035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A722910742E1Dexch2010mailcokit_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

Return-Path: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 

X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: 

CIP:66.243.251.106;CTRY:US;IPV:NLI;EFV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020)(428002)(199003)(252514010)(189002)(567704

001)(106466001)(21056001)(15202345003)(2656002)(64706001)(20776003)(99396003)(230783001)(568964001)(8432

6002)(120916001)(19580405001)(46102003)(19300405004)(87936001)(2420400002)(62966003)(74482002)(92726001)

(53806999)(86362001)(44976005)(19580395003)(4396001)(575784001)(99936001)(19617315012)(101416001)(105586

002)(16236675004)(229853001)(6806004)(95666004)(55846006)(43066003)(107046002)(54356999)(33656002)(19625

215002)(15395725005)(19273905006)(2171001)(50986999)(512954002)(71186001)(250100001)(104016003)(15975445

006)(77156002)(77096003)(7059028)(921003)(1121002)(80862005)(491001);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:BLUPR04M

B856;H:exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;MLV:sfv;PTR:static-66-243-251-

106.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;A:1;MX:1;LANG:en; 

X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:; 

X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:BLUPR04MB856; 

X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:; 

X-Forefront-PRVS: 03818C953D 

Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kittitas.wa.us does not 

 designate permitted sender hosts) 

Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 66.243.251.106) 

 smtp.mailfrom=kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us;  

X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft

.com>

To: 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' <mailto:russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>  

 

'Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov' <mailto:Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov>  

 

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

To: 'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV' <mailto:CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>  

 

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

To: 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Cindy Preston 

(cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'rivers@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:rivers@dnr.wa.gov>  

 

'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov>  

 

'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)' <mailto:cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov>  

 

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

To: 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov' <mailto:Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>  

 

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

To: 'Teske, Mark S'; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'Teske, Mark S' <mailto:Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov>  

 

'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)' <mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Kaehler, Gretchen (DAHP) <Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: Automatic reply: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Sorry to have missed you! I am currently out of the office.  I will return to the office on Monday 11/03/14 and 
will return your email then.   
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@Yakama.com

To: 'enviroreview@yakama.com'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'enviroreview@yakama.com' <mailto:enviroreview@yakama.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@Yakama.com

To: 'jmarvin@yakama.com'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'jmarvin@yakama.com' <mailto:jmarvin@yakama.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@Yakama.com

To: 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)' <mailto:jessica@yakama.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

 

 



18

Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@Yakama.com

To: 'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)' <mailto:johnson@yakama.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@WSDOT.WA.GOV

To: Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov)

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov) <mailto:PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@WSDOT.WA.GOV

To: Holmstrom, Rick

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

Holmstrom, Rick <mailto:HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@cwu.edu

To: 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'nelmsk@cwu.edu' <mailto:nelmsk@cwu.edu>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@cwu.edu

To: 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)' <mailto:jorgenja@cwu.edu>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

 

 



23

Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: J Markell; tribune@nkctribune.com

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:57 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

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

 id 14.03.0195.001; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 08:56:31 -0700 

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

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan  

Thread-Topic: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan  

Thread-Index: Ac/1Iya3vS/p7rndSS+LAoPX8I9HBQ== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Kaycee Hathaway 

 <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Return-Receipt-To: <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Date: Fri, 31 Oct 2014 08:56:31 -0700 

Message-ID: <035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A722910742E90@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Reply-To: Kaycee Hathaway <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Accept-Language: en-US 

Content-Language: en-US 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A722910742E90@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 

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

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

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

 

Generating server: BN3PR0401MB1362.namprd04.prod.outlook.com 

 

pltlenihan@snopass.org 

mail.bluedenham.net #<mail.bluedenham.net #5.0.0 smtp;550 sorry, no mailbox here by that name (#5.1.1)> #SMTP# 

 

Original message headers: 

 

Received: from BY2PR04CA048.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.141.249.166) by 

 BN3PR0401MB1362.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (25.161.208.148) with Microsoft 

 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.11.14; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 15:56:36 +0000 

Received: from BY2FFO11FD005.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c0c::140) by 

 BY2PR04CA048.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:2c5e::38) with Microsoft 

 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.11.14 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 

 15:56:35 +0000 

Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by 

 BY2FFO11FD005.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.1.14.126) with Microsoft SMTP 

 Server (TLS) id 15.1.6.13 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 15:56:35 

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

Date: Fri, 31 Oct 2014 15:56:31 +0000 

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
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 boundary="_004_035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A722910742E90exch2010mailcokit_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

Return-Path: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 

X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: 

CIP:66.243.251.106;CTRY:US;IPV:NLI;EFV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020)(979002)(428002)(252514010)(189002)(199003)

(55846006)(230783001)(86362001)(15395725005)(64706001)(20776003)(43066003)(567704001)(71186001)(10558600

2)(21056001)(568964001)(62966003)(512954002)(46102003)(229853001)(74482002)(101416001)(575784001)(107046

002)(6806004)(19580405001)(19580395003)(120916001)(104016003)(92726001)(19617315012)(84326002)(152023450

03)(2171001)(2656002)(87936001)(99936001)(50986999)(53806999)(54356999)(44976005)(99396003)(16236675004)(

106466001)(19625215002)(19273905006)(4396001)(95666004)(33656002)(2420400002)(19300405004)(15975445006)(

77156002)(250100001)(77096003)(7059028)(921003)(1121002)(80862005)(491001)(969003)(989001)(999001)(100900

1)(1019001);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:BN3PR0401MB1362;H:exch2010-

mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;MLV:ovrnspm;PTR:static-66-243-251-106.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;MX:1;A:1;LANG:en; 

X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:; 

X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:BN3PR0401MB1362; 

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

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

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

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@mail.newswest.com>

To: mjohnston@kvnews.com

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:57 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

mjohnston@kvnews.com 

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan  
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR) <LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov>

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message  

 

   To:  

   Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

   Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:57:39 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, October 31, 2014 8:57:34 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Christina Wollman

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message  

 

   To: Christina Wollman 

   Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

   Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:54:23 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, October 31, 2014 8:57:59 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Christina Wollman

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

Your message  

 

   To: Christina Wollman 

   Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan  

   Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:56:31 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58:04 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Julie Kjorsvik

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message  

 

   To: Julie Kjorsvik 

   Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

   Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:54:23 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58:10 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

 



49

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

   Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58:11 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58:03 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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

 

 was read on Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58:28 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR) <LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:59 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

You have Sullivan attached to this one, not Biddle. 

 

Linda Hazlett 

Assistant Land Manager 

Southeast Region 

Washington State Department of Natural Resources 

(509) 925 0907 

linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov 

www.dnr.wa.gov 

 

From: Kaycee Hathaway [mailto:kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:54 AM 

To: Brenda Larsen; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Candie M. Leader; Christina Wollman; PRESTON, CINDY (DNR); ECY RE 

CRO SEPA COORDINATOR; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Moore, Erin (DOHi); Kaehler, Gretchen (DAHP); Holly Duncan; 
'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; J Markell; 'Johnson 

Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson; HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR); Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; 
Johnston, Mike (DOHi); 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti Johnson; Mau, Russell E (DOH); Teske, Mark S (DFW); DNR RE AQ 

LEASING RIVERS; Blackford, Candi (DOHi); 'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; Sayrs, Brian A (DOH); 

tribune@nkctribune.com; Holly Myers; Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); tribune@nkctribune.com; J 
Markell; Johnston, Mike (DOHi); Holmstrom, Rick; Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov); 'pltlenihan@snopass.org' 

Cc: Doc Hansen 
Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

 

SP-14-00003 Sullivan Short Plat  In County Network  

 

SP-14-00003 Sullivan Short Plat Out of County Network  

 

 

No SEPA Checklist was submitted with this application 

 

Comment Period ends Monday, November 17, 2014.   

 

Kittitas County has received the above referenced land use application. Agencies within the county network 

may review the application master file via the above link. Agencies outside of the county network may view 

the related documentation at the by following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/landuse.asp  and 

opening the designated file by application number or by opening the above link. Comments within the body of 

an email are encouraged, but may be submitted as attachments or via US Mail.  

 

 

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 
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Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


